21 March 2024

Dear

ATISN 20275 - NPS Provision of Furniture Solutions Framework 2019 contract
Information requested

Thank you for your request which | received on 27 February 2024.

You requested:

| would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information
Act, details in respect to the contract below.

NPS Provision of Furniture Solutions Framework:

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%
2Fudl%3Furi%e3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-
2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40g
ov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197¢c%7Ca2cc36¢c592804ae78887d0
6dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb
3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjJAWMDAILCJOIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTIil61k1haWwiLCJIXVCI6Mn0%3
D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BlzsksldRaXPP4BulLJXqO8cyagF9614%
2BCGKki8%3D&reserved=0

The details we require are in relation to NPS-CFM-0092-18 are:
-ITT

- Supporting specification documents

Our response

The documents requested are attached as follows:

e Docl-ITT
e Doc 2 — Specification document

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government’s handling of your request, you
can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response.
Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government’s
Freedom of Information Officer at:


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fted.europa.eu%2Fudl%3Furi%3DTED%3ANOTICE%3A395312-2020%3ATEXT%3AEN%3AHTML&data=05%7C02%7CFreedomofinformation%40gov.wales%7C9bfe8b619dab4c37459c08dc37b8197c%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638446511047795828%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dUAN3h%2BIzsksIdRaXPP4BuLJXqO8cyaqF9614%2BCGki8%3D&reserved=0

Information Rights Unit,
Welsh Government,
Cathays Park,

Cardiff,

CF10 3NQ

or Email: Freedom.ofinformation@gqov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

You also have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office,
Wycliffe House,

Water Lane,

Wilmslow,

Cheshire,

SK9 5AF.

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a
complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

Yours sincerely


mailto:Freedom.ofinformation@gov.wales

